Legistar #: 210211
DISTRICTS: All

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: June 28, 2021 (COW) (Bof T) Date: July 15, 2021
TITLE: Geotechnical Expert Services — SEECO Consultants

A

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works ?’f

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
This professional services Agreement with SEECO Consultants, Inc. is for expert testimony
services in support of litigation relative to the Illinois Route 53 Storm Water Pumping Station

Project.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Total Contract Amount: $33,932.00

Project Number: SS 18:01, IL Rt 53 Storm Water Pumping Station
Account: 520.790.715.7 — Engineering Services F52 (0

REVIEW (as needed):

Village Attorney XX Date

Finance Director XX/ }7_- 7 g Date

Village Manager XX ,C;Zﬁfqu ,}f%{, {’Q’{{ : Date ‘_/jr,f'/ 3/2/

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Ofﬂc-e by 4:30 pm
Wednesday, prior to the Board Agenda distribution,




